
 

 

 

June 28, 2019 

 

To the Honorable, the Common Council 

 

Honorable Members: 

 

Common Council File Number 190195 contains the following recommendations:  

 

Renewal, with a fifteen (15) day suspension, based upon #11-12 in the police report of the Class 

B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises licenses for William Rivera for the premises 

located at 3427-31 W Lincoln Ave (“La Pica Carr 3 Bar & Hall”) in the 8th aldermanic district. 

 

Nonrenewal, based on the second nonappearance of the Class D Operator’s License of Scott 

Rauch. 

 

Nonrenewal, based on the second nonappearance of the Class D Operator’s License of Adriana 

Williams.  

 

 

 

 

 Respectfully, 

                                                                                 
 Nik Kovac, Chair 

 Licenses Committee 

cc:  All Council Members 

       File 190195 

 

 

 






















